

**Technisonic Industries Limited**

240 Traders Blvd., Mississauga, Ontario L4Z 1W7
Tel.: (905) 890-2113 Fax: (905) 890-5338

April 20, 2009

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

FCC ID: IMATDFM-136A

Dear Sir/Madam,

Technisonic understands the following Part 90 VHF spectrum and would like the FCC to certify the entire 136-174MHz spectrum to include the part 90 extended frequencies. This would be done to facilitate the requirements of agencies covered under NTIA spectrum usage. Government agencies complying with the NTIA instead of the FCC must purchase their equipment from private industry manufacturers who are governed by FCC rules. The conflict in spectrum allocation detracts from the options available to government agencies for commercial off the shelf equipment which meets their required specifications such as the requirements stated in the Department of the Interior's Narrowband digital radio contract.

Part 90 extended frequencies:

136-137 MHz Part 87

137-138 MHz Part 25

144-148 MHz Part 97

148-150.05 MHz Part 25

156.2475-157.0375 MHz Part 87

161.575-161.625 MHz Part 22 and 80

161.625-161.775 Part 22 and 74

Regards

Steve McIntosh
Engineering Manager